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From:
To:
Cc:   
Subject: RE: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 16/03/2020 to 22/03/2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 11 March 2020 2:13:38 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.jpg

Hi Everyone,

I’ve added the two emails as requested.

Kind Regards,

Administration Assistant
New South Wales Rifle Association Inc.
Office  02 9661 4532
Store  02 9311 74 85

Email: admin@nswra.com.au

From: @finance.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March, 2020 1:35 PM
To: admin@nswra.com.au
Cc:   
Subject: RE: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 16/03/2020 to 22/03/2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi 

Further to  email below, and noting that  works part-time, grateful if you could
please also copy in our team’s shared mailbox to future correspondence –
propertypcmt@finance.gov.au.

Kind regards,

 | A/g Director
Portfolio Management and Land Administration
Property and Construction|Department of Finance
T: 
E: 
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A: One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603
 
 
 

UNCLASSIFIED
 

From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2020 1:33 PM
To: admin@nswra.com.au
Cc: @finance.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>; @broadspectrum.com>
Subject: Re: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 16/03/2020 to 22/03/2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Hi, can you please include  from Finance on all future notifications.
 
Regards

From:  <admin@nswra.com.au>
Date: 11 March 2020 at 1:16:25 pm AEDT
To: admin@nswra.com.au <admin@nswra.com.au>
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 16/03/2020 to 22/03/2020
 
Dear All,

Please note the following days have been booked for shooting at the ANZAC
Rifle Range for the week of 16/03/2020 to 22/03/2020.

Saturday 21/03/2020 - Normal ANZAC Range Shooting Day.

Kind Regards,

Administration Assistant
New South Wales Rifle Association Inc.
Office  02 9661 4532
Store  02 9311 74 85

Email: admin@nswra.com.au 

 
 
________________________________
 
Finance Australian Business Number (ABN):   61 970 632 495
Finance Web Site:   www.finance.gov.au
 
IMPORTANT:
 
This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may 
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the 
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intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us 
immediately by telephone on 61-2-6215-2222 and delete all copies of this 
transmission together with any attachments. 
If responding to this email, please send to the appropriate person using 
the suffix .gov.au. 
 
________________________________
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From:
To: admin@nswra.com.au
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 23/03/2020 to 29/03/2020
Date: Thursday, 19 March 2020 11:43:05 AM

Dear All,

Please note the following days have been booked for shooting at the ANZAC
Rifle Range for the week of 23/03/2020 to 29/03/2020.

Saturday 28/03/2020 - Normal ANZAC Range Shooting Day.

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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 30/03/2020 to 05/04/2020
Date: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 11:44:18 AM

Dear All,

We'd like to advise that until further notice we still plan on going ahead
with the Saturday shooting activities at the ANZAC Rifle Range. The usual
1st and 3rd Sunday use of the range has been cancelled and no shooting
activities will take place on those days for time being.

The following days have been booked for shooting at the ANZAC Rifle Range
for the week of 30/03/2020 to 05/04/2020.

Saturday 04/04/2020 - Normal ANZAC Range Shooting Day.

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
Subject: SHOOTING SUSPENDED at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE
Date: Monday, 30 March 2020 1:55:37 PM

Dear All,

Please be advised that until further notice all shooting activities have
been suspended at the ANZAC Rifle Range, Malabar.

I hope everyone stays well and healthy.

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
Subject: SHOOTING AT ANZAC RIFLE RANGE
Date: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 3:49:38 PM

Hi Everyone,

I hope everyone is well and managed to stay well over the last couple of
months.

Please note weekly SATURDAY shooting will recommence at the ANZAC Rifle
Range on the 30th of May 2020.

I will advise when the SSAA plan to recommence shooting on the 1st and 3rd
Sundays of the month.

Until further advice, we are shooting SATURDAYS ONLY.

Kind Regards,

Administration Assistant
New South Wales Rifle Association Inc.
Office  02 9661 4532
Store  02 9311 74 85

Email: admin@nswra.com.au

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.
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From:
To: admin@nswra.com.au
Subject: SHOOTING AT ANZAC RIFLE RANGE w/o 01/06/2020 TO 07/06/2020
Date: Thursday, 28 May 2020 9:56:48 AM

Dear All,

As you are aware, Saturday shooting will resume this Saturday on the 30th of
May.

The following days have been scheduled for shooting for the week starting
01/06/2020:

SATURDAY 06/06/2020

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
Subject: FW: SHOOTING AT ANZAC RIFLE RANGE w/o 08/06/2020 TO 14/06/2020
Date: Thursday, 4 June 2020 10:48:07 AM

Dear All,

The following days have been scheduled for shooting for the week starting
08/06/2020:

SATURDAY 13/06/2020

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
Subject: SHOOTING AT ANZAC RIFLE RANGE w/o 15/06/2020 TO 21/06/2020
Date: Thursday, 11 June 2020 1:49:14 PM

Dear All,

The following days have been scheduled for shooting for the week starting
15/06/2020:

SATURDAY 20/06/2020

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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE w/o 22/06/2020 to 28/06/2020
Date: Wednesday, 17 June 2020 1:38:44 PM

Dear All,

The following days have been scheduled for shooting for the week starting
22/06/2020:

SATURDAY 27/06/2020

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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE w/o 29/06/2020 to 05/07/2020
Date: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 11:07:28 AM

Dear All,

The following days have been scheduled for shooting for the week starting
29/06/2020:

SATURDAY 04/07/2020

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
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

From:
To:
Subject: EXTRA Days of Shooting at ANZAC RIFLE Range 15 - 17 July 2020
Date: Thursday, 25 June 2020 3:25:30 PM

Hello All,
 
Please note some extra days of shooting have been booked for the ANZAC RIFLE Range.
 
As well as the usual Saturday shootings, the Range will be in use for three weekdays, Wednesday

15th to Friday 17th of July for the ALL SCHOOLS Competition.
 
Kind regards,

NSWRA Administration Officer
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RA RANGE 6/07/2020 - 12/07/2020
Date: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 4:30:29 PM

Hello All,
 
The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 06 July 2020:
 
Saturday 11/07/2020
 
PLUS, extra days of shooting have been booked for:
 

Wednesday 15th to Friday 17th of July for the ALL SCHOOLS Competition.
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RA RANGE 13/07/2020 - 19/07/2020
Date: Thursday, 9 July 2020 10:30:52 AM

Hello All,
 
The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 13 July 2020:
 

Wednesday 15th to Friday 17th of July - for the ALL SCHOOLS Competition
 
Saturday 18/07/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
 
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RA RANGE 20/07/2020 - 26/07/2020
Date: Thursday, 16 July 2020 9:48:09 AM

 
Hello All,
 
The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 20 July 2020:
 
 
Saturday 25/07/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
 
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RA RANGE 27/07/2020 - 02/08/2020
Date: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 1:05:00 PM

Hello All,
 
The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 27 July 2020:
 
 
Saturday 01/08/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
 
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RA RANGE 03/08/2020 - 09/08/2020
Date: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 3:17:47 PM

Hello All,
 
The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 20 July 2020:
 
 
Saturday 08/08/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
 
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RA RANGE 10/08/2020 - 16/08/2020
Date: Wednesday, 5 August 2020 9:39:49 AM

Hello All,
 
The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 10 Aug 2020:
 
 
Saturday 15/08/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
 
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RA RANGE 17/08/2020 - 23/08/2020
Date: Wednesday, 12 August 2020 12:07:59 PM

 
Hello All,
 
The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 17 Aug 2020:
 
 
Saturday 22/08/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
 

Please note: Sunday shooting will shortly recommence on a twice a month basis. (1st and 3rd

Sundays of the month) I will advise the commencement date when it is available.
 
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 24/08/2020 - 30/08/2020
Date: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 3:12:51 PM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 24th Aug 2020:
 
 
Saturday 29/08/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
 

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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 31/08/2020 - 06/09/2020
Date: Thursday, 27 August 2020 9:48:18 AM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 31th Aug 2020:
 
Saturday 05/09/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
Sunday 06/09/2020  - SSAA Shooting Day
 

PLEASE NOTE: Sunday shooting is now resuming on a regular basis on the 1st and 3rd Sundays
of the month.
 
Kind regards,

NSWRA Administration Officer
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From:
To:
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 07/09/2020 - 13/09/2020
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 12:36:30 PM

This message has been archived. View the original item

Hello All,

The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 7th Sept 2020:

Saturday 12/09/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

PLEASE NOTE: Sunday shooting is now resuming on a regular basis on the 1st and
3rd Sundays of the month.

Kind regards,

NSWRA Administration Officer

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 21/09/2020 - 27/09/2020
Date: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 2:30:34 PM

 
 
Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting on the week of 21st Sept 2020:
 
Saturday 26/09/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
 
 

PLEASE NOTE: Sunday shooting has resumed on a regular basis on the 1st and 3rd Sundays of
the month.
 
Kind regards,

NSWRA Administration Assistant
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 28/09/2020 - 11/10/2020
Date: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 2:32:55 PM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between 28th Sept 2020 and 11th Oct 2020:
 
Saturday 03/10/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

Sunday 04/10/2020 - 1st Sunday of Month SSAA Shooting Day
 
Saturday 10/10/2020 - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
 
 

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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 12/10/2020 - 18/10/2020
Date: Thursday, 8 October 2020 12:45:35 PM

 
 
Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 12th and 18th  of Oct 2020:
 
Saturday 17/10/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

Sunday 18/10/2020 – 3rd Sunday of Month SSAA Shooting Day
 

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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 19/10/2020 - 25/10/2020
Date: Wednesday, 14 October 2020 11:50:19 AM

 
Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 19th and 25th of Oct 2020:
 
Saturday 24/10/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
 
 

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
To: admin@nswra.org.au
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 26/10/2020 - 01/11/2020
Date: Wednesday, 21 October 2020 12:20:12 PM

Hello All,
 
The following days have been booked for shooting between 26/10/2020 and 1/11/2020:
 
Saturday 31/10/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

Sunday 01/11/2020 – 1st Sunday of the Month Shooting Day
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 02/11/2020 - 08/11/2020
Date: Wednesday, 28 October 2020 3:24:01 PM

 
Hello All,
 
The following days have been booked for shooting between 02/11/2020 and 08/11/2020:
 
Saturday 07/11/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
 
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
To: admin
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 09/11/2020 - 15/11/2020
Date: Wednesday, 4 November 2020 11:52:22 AM

Hello All,
 
The following days have been booked for shooting between 09/11/2020 and 15/11/2020:
 
Saturday 14/11/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

Sunday 15/11/2020 – 3rd Sunday of Month SSAA
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 30/11/2020 - 06/12/2020
Date: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 2:41:55 PM

 
Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 30th Nov and the 6th Dec 2020:
 
Saturday 05/12/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

Sunday 06/12/2020 – SSAA (1st Sunday of month) Shooting Day
 
 
PLEASE NOTE:
 

There will be no shooting on Saturday 26th December 2020.

The first shooting day for 2021 will be Saturday 2nd of January.

The 2020 Queens Championships are scheduled to be held for three days 23rd to 25th of
January 2021.
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 07/12/2020 - 13/12/2020
Date: Wednesday, 2 December 2020 11:08:02 AM

 
 
Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 7th and 13th Dec 2020:
 
Saturday 12/12/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 14/12/2020 - 20/12/2020
Date: Wednesday, 9 December 2020 1:23:44 PM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 14th and 20th Dec 2020:
 
Saturday 19/12/2020  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day

Sunday 20/12/2020 – SSAA Shooting Day (3rd Sunday of month)
 
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
Subject: FW: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 20/12/2020 - 10/01/2021
Date: Wednesday, 16 December 2020 3:42:36 PM

 
Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 21st of December and the 10th

of January 2021:
 
Saturday 02/01/2021  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
Saturday 09/01/2021  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
 
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
Sunday Shooting will resume in February 2021.
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 11/01/2021 - 17/01/2021
Date: Thursday, 7 January 2021 10:42:02 AM

 
Hello All,
 
Happy New Year!
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 11th and 17th of January 2021:
 
Saturday 16/01/2021  - Normal Saturday ANZAC Clubs Shooting Day
 
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 18/01/2021 - 25/01/2021
Date: Wednesday, 13 January 2021 3:40:44 PM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 18th and 25th of January 2021:
 
Saturday 23/01/2021  - NSWRA Annual Queens Competition
Sunday 24/01/2021 – NSWRA Annual Queens Competition
Monday 25/01/2021 – NSWRA Annual Queens Competition
 
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 25/01/2021 - 31/01/2021
Date: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 11:24:42 AM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 25th and 31th of January 2021:
 
Monday 25/01/2021 – NSWRA Annual Queens Competition
Saturday 30/01/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
 
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 01/02/2021 - 07/02/2021
Date: Wednesday, 27 January 2021 3:39:55 PM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 1st and 7th  of February 2021:
 
Saturday 06/02/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

Sunday 07/02/2021 – 1st Sunday of month SSAA Shooting
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 08/02/2021 - 14/02/2021
Date: Wednesday, 3 February 2021 3:00:23 PM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 8th and 14th of February 2021:
 
Saturday 13/02/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 15/02/2021 - 21/02/2021
Date: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 2:42:29 PM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 15th and 21st of February 2021:
 
Saturday 20/02/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

Sunday 21/02/2021 – SSAA Shooting Day, 3rd Sunday of Month
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 22/02/2021 - 28/02/2021
Date: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 11:33:32 AM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 22nd and 28th of February 2021:
 
Saturday 27/02/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 1/03/2021 - 7/03/2021
Date: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 10:11:05 AM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 1st and 8th of March 2021:
 
Saturday 6/03/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

Sunday 7/03/2021 – SSAA Shooting Day, 1st Sunday of month
 

Please note, on Sunday 25/04/2021 the Range will be in use for
the annual ANZAC Day Shoot
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 8/03/2021 - 14/03/2021
Date: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 11:59:52 AM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 8th and 14th of March 2021:
 
Saturday 13/03/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
 

Please note:
 

The police have made enquiries to use the range in April. No
dates have been confirmed yet.

 
On Sunday 25/04/2021 the Range will be in use for the annual
ANZAC Day Shoot

 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 15/03/2021 - 21/03/2021
Date: Wednesday, 10 March 2021 11:18:25 AM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 8th and 14th of March 2021:
 
Saturday 20/03/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

Sunday 21/03/2021 – 3rd Sunday of month, SSAA Shooting Day
 

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
Subject: FW: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 15/03/2021 - 21/03/2021
Date: Wednesday, 10 March 2021 11:20:58 AM

Hello All,
 
Sorry, went out with the wrong week dates before ….week of 15 – 21 March.
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 15th and 21st of March 2021:
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 22/03/2021 - 28/03/2021
Date: Wednesday, 17 March 2021 10:02:40 AM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 8th and 14th of March 2021:
 
Saturday 27/03/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

 
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
Subject: FW: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 29/03/2021 - 04/04/2021
Date: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 9:38:51 AM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 29th of March and 4th of April
2021:
 
Saturday 3/04/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

Sunday 4/04/2021 – 1st Sunday of month Shooting Day

 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 05/04/2021 - 11/04/2021
Date: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 9:57:08 AM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 5th and 11th of April 2021:
 
Saturday 10/04/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

 
 

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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 12/04/2021 - 25/04/2021
Date: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 4:34:27 PM

Hello All,
 
I will be away next week, so I’m sending two weeks’ notification.
 

The following days have been booked for the two weeks shooting between the 12th and 25th of
April 2021:
 
Saturday 17/04/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

Sunday 18/04/2021 – 3rd Sunday of the month SSAA Shooting
 
Saturday 24/04/2021 – Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
Sunday 25/04/2021 – ANZAC Day Shoot

 
 

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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 26/04/2021 - 02/05/2021
Date: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 2:14:10 PM

Hello All,
 
The following days have been booked for the two weeks shooting between 26/04 and 02/05
2021:
 
Saturday 01/05/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

Sunday 02/05/2021 – 1st Sunday of the month SSAA Shooting
 

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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 03/05/2021 - 09/05/2021
Date: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 12:56:23 PM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 3rd and 9th of May 2021:
 
Saturday 08/05/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
 

Please note:
 

On the week of July 5 to July 9 the rifle range will be in use, as
a practice week for the Schools Competition.

Monday 12th to Wednesday 14th July the range MAY BE in use
for the actual Schools Competition, but this is to be confirmed
closer to date.

 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 10/05/2021 - 16/05/2021
Date: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 1:54:59 PM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 10th and 16th of May 2021:
 
Saturday 15/05/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

Sunday 16/05/2021 – SSAA Shooting 3rd Sunday of month
 

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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 17/05/2021 - 23/05/2021
Date: Wednesday, 12 May 2021 10:10:25 AM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 17th and 23rd of May 2021:
 
Saturday 22/05/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
 

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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 07/06/2021 - 13/06/2021
Date: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 2:51:02 PM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 7th and 13th of June 2021:
 
Saturday 12/06/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

 
 

Please note:
 

On the week of July 5 to July 9 the rifle range will be in use.
Practice week for the Schools Competition.

 
 
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
Subject: FW: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 14/06/2021 - 20/06/2021
Date: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 9:48:00 AM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 14th and 20th of June 2021:
 
Saturday  19/06/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day

Sunday 20/06/2021 – SSAA Shooting Day 3rd Sunday of month
 
An extra full day of shooting has been scheduled for Sunday 27/06/201.

 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 21/06/2021 - 27/06/2021
Date: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 11:21:11 AM

Hello All,
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 21st and 27th of June 2021:
 
Saturday  26/06/2021  - Normal ANZAC Shooting Day
Sunday 27/06/2021 – Extra Full Day Scheduled
 

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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 05/07/2021 - 11/07/2021
Date: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 9:55:35 AM

Hello All,
 
All shooting activities have been suspended until Saturday 10/07/2021.
 

The following days have been booked for shooting between the 5th and 11th of July 2021:
 
Saturday  10/7/2021 – ANZAC Rifle Clubs Shooting Day
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE suspended until 27/08/2021
Date: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 12:27:13 PM

 
Hello All,
 
All shooting activities have been suspended until 27/08/2021.
 
The next shooting day booked is Saturday  28/08/2021 – ANZAC Rifle Clubs Shooting Day

 
 

Please note our annual Queens Competition is scheduled to be held from
Wednesday 15th to Sunday 19th of September 2021.
 
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
Subject: Postpone / Cancelled shoot
Date: Tuesday, 10 August 2021 1:00:47 PM

Hi All,
 

Please note the previously scheduled Queens Shoot for 13th to 19th of September 2021 has been
postponed.
 
If Covid restrictions are eased and normal Saturday / Sunday shooting can resume, the range will
be in use on the weekend of 18 & 19 Sept.
 

There will be NO shooting activities taking place between Monday 13th to Friday 17th September
2021.
 
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
Subject: RE: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 30/10/2021 to 7/11/2021
Date: Thursday, 28 October 2021 9:07:03 AM

Hi All,
 
Sorry… corrected date in the Subject line.
 

 

From:  <admin@nswra.com.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 28 October 2021 9:05 AM
To:  <admin@nswra.com.au>
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 30/10/2021 to 7/10/2021
 
Hello All,
 
I hope everyone is well and life is returning to normal as much as possible.
 
As you are aware shooting has recommenced on the range.
 

Pease note there will be additional shooting, ongoing on a regular basis
every second Wednesday starting on 03/11/2021.
 
The shooting days between 28/10/2021 and 07/11/2021 are:
 

Saturday 30th October

Wednesday 3rd November

Saturday 6th October

Sunday 7th October
 
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
Date: Thursday, 28 October 2021 9:05:01 AM

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
Date: Thursday, 28 October 2021 9:49:04 AM

Hello All,
 
Sorry…third time lucky… I’ve now corrected the dates in the body of the email too.
 
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

Saturday 6th November

Sunday 7th November
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 17/01/2022 to 23/1/2022
Date: Thursday, 13 January 2022 10:41:14 AM

Hello All,
 

HAPPY NEW YEAR!!
 
The shooting days between 17/01/2022 and 23/1/2022 are:
 
Saturday 22nd January 2022
 
Please keep in mind the upcoming Queens Competition the week after.
 
Upcoming events:
 

QUEENS Competition 25 January 2022 to 30 January 2022 (6 days
in total)

 
Fortnightly Wednesday shooting is NOT starting until 2022. Starting date will be
advised at a later date.

 
 
 
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
Subject: FW: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 31/01/2022 to 13/2/2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 31 January 2022 7:54:37 AM

SEC=OFFICIAL

 
 
 
 

 | Property  Officer 
Property Projects Branch
Property & Construction Division
Department of Finance
T:  | M: 
E: @finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2609
 

 
 
 

SEC=OFFICIAL
 

From:  <admin@nswra.com.au> 
Sent: Saturday, 29 January 2022 1:35 PM
To:  <admin@nswra.com.au>
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 31/01/2022 to 13/2/2022
 
Hello All,
 
The shooting days between 31/01/2022 and 13/2/2022 are:
 
Saturday 5th February 2022

Sunday 6th February 2022

Saturday 12th February 2022
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 14/02/2022 to 20/02/2022
Date: Tuesday, 1 February 2022 3:42:47 PM

Hi All,
 
The shooting days at ANZAC Rifle Range between 14/02/2022 and 20/02/2022 are:
 
Saturday 19/02/2022
Sunday 20/02/2022
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 21/02/2022 to 27/02/2022
Date: Thursday, 10 February 2022 10:49:46 AM

Hi All,
 
The shooting days at ANZAC Rifle Range between 21/02/2022 and 27/02/2022 are:
 
Saturday 26/02/2022
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 07/03/2022 to 13/03/2022
Date: Thursday, 24 February 2022 12:38:19 PM

Hi All,
 
The shooting days at ANZAC Rifle Range between 07/03/2022 and 13/03/2022 are:
 
Saturday 12/03/2022
 
PLEASE NOTE:

The ANZAC Day Shoot has been scheduled for Monday 25th of April 2022
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 14/03/2022 to 20/03/2022
Date: Tuesday, 1 March 2022 10:45:01 AM

Hi All,
 
The shooting days at ANZAC Rifle Range between 07/03/2022 and 13/03/2022 are:
 
Saturday 19/03/2022
Sunday 20/03/2022
 
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 21/03/2022 to 27/03/2022
Date: Thursday, 10 March 2022 10:11:15 AM

Hi All,
 
The shooting days at ANZAC Rifle Range between 21/03/2022 and 27/03/2022 are:
 
Saturday 26/03/2022
 
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
To: Admin nswra
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 4/04/2022 to 10/04/2022
Date: Thursday, 24 March 2022 12:06:33 PM

Hi All,
 
The shooting days at ANZAC Rifle Range between 4/04/2022 and 10/04/2022 are:
 
Saturday 09/04/2022
 
PLEASE NOTE:

The ANZAC Day Shoot has been scheduled for Monday 25th of April 2022
 
Kind regards,
 

 | Administration Assistant | NSW Rifle Association
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

A: Franklin Street, MALABAR, NSW 2036 | W: nswra.org.au
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

P: (02) 9661 4532 |  E:  @nswra.com.au/admin@nswra.com.au
 
Hours: Tuesday - Thursday

                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

​NSW Rifle Association acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia and recognises their connection to
land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders both past and present and
emerging.                                                                    

 
 

Attention:
This e-mail message (and attachments) may contain information that is confidential to the NSW Rifle Association Group. If you are
not the intended recipient you cannot use, distribute or copy the message or attachments. In such a case, please notify the sender
by return e-mail immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. Opinions, conclusions and other information in
this message and attachments that do not relate to the official business of the NSW Rifle Association are neither given nor endorsed
by it.  The NSW Rifle Association has implemented anti-virus software, and whilst all care is taken, it is the recipient's responsibility
to ensure that any attachments are scanned for viruses prior to use.
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
Subject: SHOOTING at ANZAC RIFLE RANGE 28/03/2022 to 03/04/2022
Date: Thursday, 17 March 2022 12:00:34 PM

Hi All,
 
The shooting days at ANZAC Rifle Range between 28/03/2022 and 03/04/2022 are:
 
Saturday 2/4/2022
Sunday 3/4/2022
 
PLEASE NOTE:

The ANZAC Day Shoot has been scheduled for Monday 25th of April 2022
 
Kind regards,
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